# Ross Keenan

### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Name:	Mr Ross Keenan
Address:	213 Brooks Street, Brooklyn, 0181, South Africa
Mobile phone:	079 367 4283
Email:	rossk29@gmail.com

#### **PERSONAL PROFILE**

I am a curious, driven person, with an immense interest in the connection between mind and body, and specifically the workings of the mind. Having received training to teach yoga, I have deepened my understanding of these ideas, and intend to one day work in a research capacity to discover more.

### **INTERESTS**

My interests include my personal yoga and meditation practice, mathematics, learning new information, programming, reading, and music.

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Tutor	Mar 2018 - Present
Turning Point Tutors	
Tutoring university students economic and statistics.	
Yoga Instructor	Sep 2019 - Present
Yoga Connection	
Teaching yoga classes to students in Brooklyn	
Waiter	May 2015 - Apr 2016

Waiter	May 2015 - Apr 2016
Dino's	
EDUCATION	
EDOCATION	
South African College of Applied Psychology	Jan 2020 - Present
Location: 261 Middel St, Nieuw Muckleneuk, Pretoria, 0181	
I am completing my honours in psychology.	
University of Pretoria	Jan 2015 - Dec 2019
Location: Lynnwood Rd, Hatfield, Pretoria, 0002	
I completed my Bcom Investment Management, and BA Psychology degrees while studying here.	
St Peter's College	Jan 2010 - Dec 2014
Location: Off Maxwell Dr, Sunninghill, Sandton, 2128	

## **VOLUNTARY EXPERIENCE**

Pretoria Dog Rescue, Psyche mental health awareness flash mob, Psyche yoga day, Taught free yoga classes to Tuks students for 3 years

## **REFERENCES**

**Cassandra Tyler** 

Self-employed

Phone: 076 457 5700

Email: Cassjtaylor94@gmail.com

Maria Michael-Ntsabula

Mrs, Turning Point Tutors

Phone: 0739622225

Email: maria@turningpointtutors.co.za